FW: e-lekarna.cz - BizTran : objednavka '4SZM083665', pro Klienta...

Predmét: FW: e-lekarna.cz - BizTran : objednavka '4SZM083665', pro klienta 'RADIOMETER, s.r.o'
od klienta 'KKN a.s. - nemocnice CHEB'

Od: RCZE Office <office@radiometer.cz>

Datum: 22.9.2021 8:52

Komu: "szm.kv@kkn.cz" <szm.kv@kkn.cz>

Dobry den,

Dékujeme za Vasi objednavku a timto potvrzujeme jeji prijeti.

S pozdravem a pranim hezkého dne.

Ing. Vavrekova Lucia | Customer support | RADIOMETER s.r.0.
Kfenova 3 | 162 00 Praha 6 | Phone:+420 220 400 300 | lucia.vavrekova@radiometer.cz

From: E-kuryr <support@e-kuryr.cz>

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 7:30 AM

To: RCZE Office <office@radiometer.cz>

Subject: e-lekarna.cz - BizTran : objednavka '4SZM083665', pro klienta 'RADIOMETER, s.r.o' od klienta 'KKN a.s. -
nemocnice CHEB'

Ptijata nova objednavka. PDF format objednavky naleznete v pfiloze e-mailu.

Please be advised that this email may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify us by email by replying to the sender and delete this message. The sender
disclaims that the content of this email constitutes an offer to enter into, or the acceptance of, any
agreement; provided that the foregoing does not invalidate the binding effect of any digital or
other electronic reproduction of a manual signature that is included in any attachment.
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